THE RESOLUTION EXPERTS®

February 11, 2011

RE: Audio Visual Services Group ("AVSC") vs. Dodd, Michael, et al,
Reference #:1440002745

Dear Counsel;

This letter is to inform you that JAMS has closed the file in the above referenced matter. Should
you wish to collect any of the documents that you submiited pertaining to the matter, we ask that
you do so as soon as possible,

Please note that pursuant to JAMS Document Retention Policy, we will destroy all documents
submitted by all parties to the matter, such as briefs, exhibits, evidence and transcripts, etc.
unless you contact JAMS within 30 days of the date of this letter. If you have any questions
about our procedures, please feel free to contact me. My direct phone number is 714-937-8254.

On behalf of JAMS, thank you for your business. T hope that we can be of assistance to you in the
future.

Sincerely,

Carol Edwards

Administrative Assistant-Client Services
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Please note that 30 CALENDAR DAYS after termination of anv case JAMS

will destroy the following documents submitted by parties unless parties
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